5.1.2.e WOO

From: SR @asta.etat.lu>
Sent: donderdag 11 juni 2015 08:17

To:

Subject: RE: Glyphosate

Good morning ",

Thank you very much for this information. A colleague of mine is fluent in Dutch, he has already translated the
letter.

We'll see how the situation regarding glyphosate will evolve :-)
Hope to see you again in Brussels!

Kind regards,

5.1.2.e Woo

LE GOUVERNEMENT DU GRAND-DUCHE DE LUXEMBOURG

Ministere de I'Agriculture, de la Viticulture et de la Protection des consommateurs
Administration des Services Techniques de I’Agriculture

Service de la protection des végétaux

BP. 1904, L-1019 Luxembourg
16, route d’Esch, L-1470 Luxembourg

Tél.: SR FY|5.1.2.e Woo
E-mail: B2 =G| @asta.etat.lu - www.asta.etat.lu

DECHARGE

Cet e-mail et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le « message ») sont établis a I'intention exclusive de ses destinataires et sont
confidentiels. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, merci de le détruire et d’en avertir immédiatement I'expéditeur. Toute
utilisation de ce message non conforme a sa destination, toute diffusion ou toute publication, totale ou partielle, est interdite,
sauf autorisation expresse. L'internet ne permettant pas d’assurer I'intégrité de ce message, le Ministere de I’Agriculture, de
la Viticulture et de la Protection des consommateurs décline toute responsabilité au titre de ce message, dans I’hypothése ou
il aurait été modifié.

*** |La décharge intégrale peut étre consultée sur
http://www.ma.public.lu/ministere/annuaire/fonds agricoles/decharge.pdf ***

From: SN @ctgb.n]
Sent: mercredi 3 juin 2015 12:30
To:

Subject: Glyphosate



Dear ,
How are you, safe (and timely ©) journey back home?

| promised to inform you about NL position regarding the use of glyphosate.

| inserted a letter that the minister sent to the Chamber in April, unfortunately only available in Dutch.. This letter
regards a phased approach concerning the ban on the use of glyphosate for applications outside of agriculture.

To summarize: professional and non-professional use for control of weeds on hardenings will be banned as from early
2016 ; professional use on other terrains (non-hardening) outside agricultural uses will be banned as from November
2017.

Since alternatives are not always available, temporarily some exceptions will apply to professional users.

Regarding the agricultural use of glyphosate: as is the situation today, no alternatives are available, so the use of
glyphosate here is inevitable and will not be banned. In the last debate (Thursday last week) the minister emphasized
that all effort should be put in a system of integrated control management, in which the use of chemical products
should be the last resort.

I hope this will help, if you need more clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me!
Wishing you good luck for next meeting, very close already..!

Best regards,

Ctgb
College voor de toelating van gewasbeschermingsmiddelen en biociden
Board for the Authorisation of Plant Protection Products and Biocides

Stadsbrink 5, 6707 AA Wageningen
Postbus 217, 6700 AE Wageningen
T
F

| www.ctgb.nl

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u
niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is gezonden,
wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen.

De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard
00k, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch
verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you
are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you
are requested to inform the sender and delete the message.



The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the
risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.





